(3 2*
O

- =

OD W Jdiiey
~ M i
a0

State of Florida
Sy Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 12, 2001
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Noreen Davis, Director, Division of Legal Services g
Walter D’Haeseleer, Director, Division of Competiti ervices

RE: Close Docket Request for 001815-TP

On December 22, 2000, MCIWorldcom Communications Inc. and Verizon Services
Group filed a negotiated agreement to amend their Florida interconnection agreements on
behaif of their ALEC and ILEC affiliates. Subsequently, by letter dated January 10, 2001,
Verizon Services Group advised the Commission that the December 22, 2000, document
had been filed in error. The aforementioned December 22, 2000, filing was in fact an
internal policy letter describing methodology for future negotiations procedures.

Therefore, since no Commission action is necessary, pursuant to Section 2-07.1
C.5(d), APM, staff requests that this dock closed.

CC: Kim Logue
Kimberley Pena
Verizon, Beverly Menard o \l
MCIWorldcom, Donna Canzano McNulty
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